Parish Council meeting was held in the Village Hall on 24 May 1977 at 7 PM

Present Col Brassey Mrs Tyzack Messrs G Barnes P Simmons G Maidment & R Gawthropp.

Jubilee Celebrations money which was left over from collection for the jubilee celebrations has been
earmarked for village amenities namely a playground

Col Brassey state he is willing to give or lend the parcel of land opposite Manor Farm where an old
cottage was situated.

Mr R Gawthropp to represent the Parish Council on the Committee which had been formed. Col
Brassey suggested the Parish Council should not be responsible for the running and upkeep of this
play area.

Col Brassey reported he has the old coffen beir (1872) in his possession which belongs to the Parish
Council and suggested this should be sold Mr G Barnes proposed money from the sale to go to the
playing field all agreed.

Col Brassey agreed to remove the two large rubbish bins which are no longer required from the
Cemetery.

In view of the difficulty the Clerk has in acquiring Financial Statements forms it was agreed to find
the cost of joining the Parish Councils Ass from whom the forms are obtained.

This ended the meeting

Cheque for £2 was signed

Hugh Brassey (Signature)



